
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/11/2013 9:17:47 AM
To: Terrie D. Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: The Hill Op-ed - Regulators sould carefully consider size and scope of 

penalties for accidents

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cooper, Shawn" <Shawn.Cooper@pge-corp.com>
Date: December 11, 2013 at 8:56:02 AM PST
To: "Earley, Anthony" <3nthony.earley@pge-corp.coM>. "Johns, Christopher" 
<CPJ2@,pge.com>. "Stavropoulos, Nickolas" <N 1 SL@pge.coM>. "Williams, 
Geisha" <GJWD@pge.coin>. "Soto, Jesus (SVP)" <J81K@pge.com>. "Pruett, 
Greg S" <Greg.Pruett@,pge-corp.com>. "Bottorff, Thomas E"

;>, "Harvey, Kent M" <Kent.H3ryey@pge~c0rp.coM>. "Park, 
•k@pge~corp.coim>. "Hartman, Sanford (Law)"
>, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>. "Homer, Trina"
!>, "Fitzpatrick, Tim" <TXFo@pge.com>. "Lavinson, Melissa 
n.son.@pge~corp.com>. "Kiyota, Travis" <TTK3@pge.com>. 

"Garrett, Ezra" <ECG2@pge.com>. "Bedwell, Ed" <
Helen" <HAB6@pge.com>. "Giammona. Laurie" <

<r
Hyun" <
<
<r
A" <

>, "Burt,
>

Redacted "Kauss, Kent" <
"Hernandez, Brandon J" <BJHn@pge.com>. "Martinez, Susie"
<SCM9@pge.com>. "Zigelman, Jacob" <J3cob.Zigelman@pge-co1p.com>.

Cc: ie.coM>.

"King, Mary K." <MKK8@,pge.com>, "Hogle. Jessica" <i8hl@pge.coM>. 
Redacted Redacted

y Redacted"Hertzog. Brian" <BDHO@pge.com>.
RedactedRedacted

Redacted "Mullen. Patrick W" <PWM3@pge.com>,
Redacted'Hurley. LisaM." <LMHO@pge.com>.

Redacted Redacted
Redacted"Foley, Beth" <6MF8@pge.com>.

Subject: The Hill Op-ed - Regulators sould carefully consider size and
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scope of penalties for accidents

The following Op-ed by Max Minzner, a former Special Counsel to the 
Director of Enforcement at the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
appeared in today’s The Hill, a Washington DC based publication that is 
widely read by federal and state policy makers.

Shawn

Shawn Cooper

Senior Director

Federal Affairs & Corporate Relations

PG&E Corporation

THE HILL
December 11, 2013

Regulators should carefully consider size and scope of
penalties for accidents

By Max Minzner, former Special Counsel to the Director of 
Enforcement at the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Whenever there is a tragedy, be it in a coal mine, on a drilling platform, 
or in your neighborhood, there is an understandable desire to learn the 
cause and penalize the perpetrator. In many cases, regulatory agencies 
must decide the appropriate penalty. Accidents like the Massey coal 
mine tragedy, the Enbridge Pipeline oil spill, the Arkansas oil pipeline
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failure, and gas pipeline explosions like those in Allentown, Sissonville, 
and San Bruno, all have resulted in significant fines and penalties.

Serious penalties are appropriate in serious cases and the 2010 San 
Bruno, Calif, pipeline explosion certainly qualifies. The tragedy destroyed 
more than 35 homes; eight people lost their lives. It might at first seem 
that no penalty is too high in a case like this and, in connection with the 
accident, the California Public Utilities Commission is considering a 
record $4 billion fine against Pacific Gas and Electric Company, the 
owner and operator of the pipe that exploded.

However, $4 billion would represent by far the largest civil penalty 
imposed in this type of case. That’s 160 times the penalty imposed on 
the company responsible for the 2011 Allentown explosion, in which five 
people died ($25 million) and about 40 times the penalty in the Carlsbad 
disaster in 2000 that killed 12 people ($101 million).

Civil penalties imposed by regulators like the CPUC against regulated 
entities like PG&E have a single purpose: deterrence. These penalties 
need to be large enough so that complying with regulations is less 
expensive than breaking the law. Penalties should be calculated carefully 
to ensure they are of the correct size and scope, and in order to 
determine these, regulators and enforcement agencies need to ask the 
right questions. Did the company earn significant financial gains from the 
violation or were the benefits more modest? Did the company seriously 
attempt to comply or were its compliance efforts limited or non-existent? 
Large civil penalties are appropriate for highly lucrative violations where 
the company made no effort at compliance. Smaller penalties are 
sufficient when the company tried seriously to comply or when the gains 
from the misconduct are small.

CPUC does not appear to have done this work. Instead of a penalty 
calculated on deterrence, the CPUC is recommending a penalty based 
on what it thinks PG&E can afford to pay. Regulators want the 
companies they regulate to spend resources to protect the public and 
serve a public interest while complying with rules designed to enforce 
these notions. But if the penalty in cases like this no longer depends 
upon compliance efforts - that is, if instead it simply is a function of the 
regulated entity’s ability to pay - the public ultimately loses. In this 
scenario, companies no longer have an incentive to spend money on 
compliance, since compliance no longer alters the outcome.

Moreover, deterrence is only attained if regulators and enforcers clearly 
explain how they calculate penalties. Indeed the CPUC should be trying 
to send a message about those violations which it cares most about 
preventing and to do so, it should disclose what conduct will move a 
penalty higher or lower, and which facts will increase or reduce a
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penalty. Instead of adhering to this important principle of deterrence - 
one embraced by other enforcement agencies including its parallel 
federal regulator, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission - the 
CPUC has not clearly explained which violations will produce penalties in 
the millions, like the $16 million penalty it imposed in the 2007 San Diego 
wildfires that killed seven, and those which produce penalties in the 
billions.

Regulators and enforcers cannot expect regulated companies to hear a 
message that is not conveyed. Without calculating penalties 
transparently and correctly, the CPUC ultimately will not achieve its goals 
of deterrence, setting a dangerous precedent for California and the rest 
of the nation. Big penalties draw big headlines, but lose their meaning 
when they cannot shape behavior. The CPUC should think carefully 
about how it reaches its final penalty figure in order to achieve its 
deterrence goals.

Max Minzner is a Professor of Law at the University of New Mexico, who 
previously served as an Assistant United States Attorney, and as Special 
Counsel to the Director of Enforcement at the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission.
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